
From: Wylfa Newydd
To: Hall, Paige
Subject: FW: January hearings
Date: 22 November 2018 13:15:03

Paige – please can you add this as a deadline doc to Horizon and publish / add to exam library?
 
From: Jonathan Dean [  
Sent: 06 November 2018 19:24
To: Wylfa Newydd
Subject: January hearings
 
I am genuinely shocked!  The Treaddur Bay Hotel!  Parking available at a charge!!  Are
you trying to keep people away?
 
Would it be possible for the agenda issued as App A to be a bit clearer as to exactly when
Interested Parties need to provide Written Representation and can also be heard - maybe
some columns indicating who which sections apply to, as I'm sure most of it doesn't apply
to me
 
I note that there seems to be no time allocated for addressing the interface with NGET's
DCO, as requested by IoACC on day one of the preliminary meeting
 
Many thanks
Jonathan

--
Dr Jonathan F Dean

 

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

mailto:/O=DCLGORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WYLFA NEWYDD298
mailto:Paige.Hall@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.symanteccloud.com/



